276	COMMISSIONERS RECORD R, D	OUGLAS COUNTY	
Term, 19	day of		19
gal Uno:	Judge Mike Elwell requested a six-mont Colt Knutson in the amount of \$45 per to \$845 per month, effective December	month, bring his salary fro	E \$800
Colt Knutson 6-mon. Opyce Seal 1-yz.	a one-year length of service merit inc \$25 per month, bringing her salary fro December 1, 1976. It was moved by Mr. proved, seconded by Mr. Whitenight, an	rease for Joyce Seal in the m \$555 to \$580 per month, e Stoneback that these reque	ffective
	No further business, the Board adjourn 1976.	ed to meet on Thursday, Dec	ember 16,
	D. C. Mattia	Anth A MA	nd -
	D. E. Mathia County Clerk	Arthur A. Heck	Chairman
	December 16	, 1976	
	The Board of County Commissioners of D session with two members of the Board Commissioner-elect Beverly Bradley was	present. Mr. Stoneback was also in attendance for thi	absent.
	Approved the minutes of the meeting of The Board approved Commissioners Cance	Hatten Order No. 1503 Or	der is on
(lom.order *1593	file in the office of the County Clerk		L'ELLE ALLER AL
Pub. Warks: R/W agres W/Mpr. & Nrg. Aroud Brech- aisen	Tom McGee, Engineering Division Manager of the Public Works Department, pre- sented the Board a contract for right-of-way relative to Bridge No. 06.18N- 23.01E between Lloyd E. Brecheisen and Antonette L. Brecheisen, his wife, and Douglas County. The contract calls for payment to Mr. & Mrs. Brecheisen the lump sum of \$100. It was moved by Mr. Whitenight that this contract be approved, seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried.		
the reports:	The Board approved monthly fee reports for the following County offices: Sheriff, County Court, County Clerk, Public Works Department, and Register of Deeds.		
Ambulance: Japort for Nov: + year to date	Ted McFarlane, ambulance manager, presented the Board report for the month of November and also year to-date. Mr. McFarlane also discussed with the Board projected salary increase which will be effective January 1, 1977, and also various salary schedules of his employees. It was moved by Mr. White- night that we take the matter of the salaries under advisement, seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried.		
(Insurance): The Board noted receipt from insurance firm of Landreth, McGrew & Johnson of app. 107 outmit policy endorsement with reference to comprehensive insurance coverage on indicial and law enforcement building and contents for insured amount of \$4,700,000. The endorcement is accompanied by statement in amount of \$2,967 for coverage for the period October 26, 1976 to August 10, 1977. It was moved in Quo. Sloce. and contents and contents teck, and carried.			
	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Monday, December 20, 1976.		
	ATTEST: D. E. Mathia	Mith Att	nh -
	D. E. Mathia County Clerk	Arthur A. Heck	Chairman
December 20, 1976			
The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present. Commissioners-elect Robert Neis and Beverly Bradley were also in attendance for this meeting.			
Approved the minutes of the meeting of December 16, 1976.			
(Om OX OLD 1894) The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 1594. Order is on			
Comorder C-18 The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. C-18 to the Sheriff, Comorder C-18 Clerk of District Court, and Treasurer.			
Torminato: gudy Hoff	Gudy Hoh December 17, 1970.		
David Berkowitz, county attorney, appeared before the Board to request the employment as assistant county attorney of Harry E. Warren at a salary of HOTCLY WOTCH \$950 per month effective January 1, 1977, and also requested a six-month length of service increase for secretary Tricia Lynch in the amount of \$20 horce: per month bringing her salary to \$550 per month effective January 1, 1977, TOTCIO Church and the special adjustment increase for Frances Kennedy in the amount of \$19 ber month bringing her salary to \$700 per month effective January 1, 1977. It was moved by Mr. Whitenight that these recommendations be approved, se-			

conded by Mr. Stoneback, and carried uananimously.